

# RODRIGO BESTARD PINO

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

+54 9 11 3509 1412  
me@rbestardpino.com  
Buenos Aires, Argentina  
<https://rbestardpino.com/>

## ABOUT

Passionate developer, data buff and business-oriented software engineer. Strong and versatile programming skills with more than 8 years building software. Good communication skills as well as great adaptability and teamwork. Seeking to continue to grow my professional career and excited to work with smart people.

## SKILLS

Teamwork and communication  
Advanced full-stack engineer  
Business and detail oriented  
Adaptability and proactivity  
Agile methodologies

## EXPERIENCE

### 2023 - 2024 | TECH LEAD | REVSTAR

Primary technologies: Typescript, Node.js, React, Next.js, SQL, AWS, React Native.  
Soft skills: communication, conflict resolution, coaching, decision-making, time management, adaptability, leadership.

### 2022 - 2023 | SOFTWARE ENGINEER | REVSTAR

Primary technologies: Azure DevOps, Figma, Vite, AWS, Git, Nest.js, Docker.  
Soft skills: proactivity, versatility, fast and continuous learning, teamwork, attention to detail, customer focus, resilience.

### 2020 - 2021 | IT SUPPORT TECHNICIAN | LAMBDA SISTEMAS SRL

Primary technologies: Postgres, XML, Trello, DNS, Docker, SSH.  
Soft skills: communication, patience, empathy, teamwork, professionalism, problem-solving, time management.

## EDUCATION

### 2018 - 2022 | ENGINEERING DEGREE, INFORMATION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE

Universidad Tecnológica Nacional, Buenos Aires, Argentina

### 2006 - 2017 | INTERNATIONAL BILINGUAL BACHELOR, SCIENTIFIC-LITERARY

Scuola Edmondo de Amicis, Buenos Aires, Argentina

## LANGUAGES

### HUMAN LANGUAGES

Spanish (native), English (advanced), Italian (intermediate).

### PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES

Typescript, Javascript, SQL, Java, Python, Dart, C/C++.

## REFERENCES

### LINDSAY CARLSON

RevStar  
+1 (314) 471-4422

### JOHNNY JACKSON

RevStar  
johnny@johnnyjackson.com